
 

Monitoring Officer 
Christopher Potter 
 
County Hall, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 1UD 
Telephone (01983) 821000 
 

 

 

 

Details of this and other Council committee meetings can be viewed on the Isle of 
Wight Council’s Committee website. This information may be available in 
alternative formats on request. Please note the meeting will be audio recorded 
and the recording will be placed on the website (except any part of the meeting 
from which the press and public are excluded). Young people are welcome to 
attend Council meetings however parents/carers should be aware that the public 
gallery is not a supervised area. 

 

 
 

Name of meeting APPOINTMENTS AND EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE 

Date WEDNESDAY 9 MARCH 2022 

Time 12.30 PM 

Venue COUNCIL CHAMBER, COUNTY HALL, NEWPORT, 
ISLE OF WIGHT 

Members of the 
committee 

Cllrs L Peacey-Wilcox (Chairman), J Bacon (Vice-
Chairman), P Brading, S Ellis, K Love and J Robertson 

 Democratic Services Officer: Marie Bartlett 
democratic.services@iow.gov.uk 

 
1. Minutes  (Pages 5 - 6) 
 
 To confirm as a true record the Minutes of the meeting held on 10 July 2020. 

 
2. Declarations of Interest   
 
 To invite Members to declare any interest they might have in the matters on the 

agenda. 
 

3. Public Question Time - 15 Minutes Maximum   
 
 Questions may be asked without notice but to guarantee a full reply at the 

meeting, a question must be put including the name and address of the 
questioner by delivery in writing or by electronic mail to Democratic Services at 
democratic.services@iow.gov.uk, no later than two clear working days before the 
start of the meeting. Therefore the deadline for written questions will be Friday, 4 
March 2022. 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

https://iow.moderngov.co.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1
mailto:democratic.services@iow.gov.uk


4. Urgent Business   
 
 To consider any matters which, in the Chairman’s opinion, are urgent. 

 
5. Appointment of Director of Adult Social Care and Housing Needs  (Pages 7 - 

18) 
 
 To approve the recruitment and permanent appointment of a Director of Adult 

Social Care and Housing Needs. 
 

6. Member's Question Time   
 
 A question must be submitted in writing or by electronic mail to 

Democratic Services no later than 12.30 pm on Monday, 7 March 2022. 
 

 
CHRISTOPHER POTTER 

Monitoring Officer 
Tuesday, 1 March 2022 

 

Page 2



 
Interests 
 

If there is a matter on this agenda which may relate to an interest you or your partner or 
spouse has or one you have disclosed in your register of interests, you must declare your 
interest before the matter is discussed or when your interest becomes apparent.  If the 
matter relates to an interest in your register of pecuniary interests then you must take no 
part in its consideration and you must leave the room for that item. Should you wish to 
participate as a member of the public to express your views where public speaking is 
allowed under the Council’s normal procedures, then you will need to seek a dispensation 
to do so. Dispensations are considered by the Monitoring Officer following the submission 
of a written request. Dispensations may take up to 2 weeks to be granted.  
 
Members are reminded that it is a requirement of the Code of Conduct that they should 
also keep their written Register of Interests up to date.  Any changes to the interests 
recorded on that form should be made as soon as reasonably practicable, and within 28 
days of the change.  A change would be necessary if, for example, your employment 
changes, you move house or acquire any new property or land.   
 
If you require more guidance on the Code of Conduct or are unsure whether you need to 
record an interest on the written register you should take advice from the Monitoring 
Officer – Christopher Potter on (01983) 821000, email christopher.potter@iow.gov.uk, or 
Deputy Monitoring Officer - Justin Thorne on (01983) 821000, 
email justin.thorne@iow.gov.uk. 
 

 
Notice of recording 

 
Please note that all meetings that are open to the public and press may be filmed or 
recorded and/or commented on online by the council or any member of the public or press. 
However, this activity must not disrupt the meeting, and if it does you will be asked to stop 
and possibly to leave the meeting. This meeting may also be filmed for live and 
subsequent broadcast (except any part of the meeting from which the press and public are 
excluded).  
 
If you wish to record, film or photograph the council meeting or if you believe that being 
filmed or recorded would pose a risk to the safety of you or others then please speak with 
the democratic services officer prior to that start of  the meeting. Their contact details are 
on the agenda papers. 
 
If the press and public are excluded for part of a meeting because confidential or exempt 
information is likely to be disclosed, there is no right to record that part of the meeting. All 
recording and filming equipment must be removed from the meeting room when the public 
and press are excluded. 
 
If you require further information please see the council guide to reporting on council 
meetings which can be found at 
http://www.iwight.com/documentlibrary/view/recording-of-proceedings-guidance-note  
 
All information that is recorded by the council is held in accordance with the Data 
Protection Act 2018.  For further information please contact Democratic Services at 
democratic.services@iow.gov.uk  

Page 3

mailto:christopher.potter@iow.gov.uk
mailto:justin.thorne@iow.gov.uk
http://www.iwight.com/documentlibrary/view/recording-of-proceedings-guidance-note
mailto:democratic.services@iow.gov.uk


Arrangements for Public Questions at meetings: 
 
To guarantee a reply at the meeting, members of the public must deliver their question in 
writing or by email to democratic.services@iow.gov.uk no later than two clear working 
days prior to the start of the meeting. Each question must give the name and address of 
the questioner. Any written question received by the deadline stated in the agenda will 
receive a written response. 
 
A question may be asked at the meeting without prior notice but in these circumstances, 
there is no guarantee that a full reply will be given.  
 

Page 4

mailto:democratic.services@iow.gov.uk


  

 

 
 
 
  
 
 
  

 

 
1. Minutes 

 
RESOLVED : 

 
 THAT the Minutes of the meeting held on 12 September 2019 be confirmed. 
 
2. Declarations of Interest 

 
Councillor Lora Peacey-Wilcox and Stuart Hutchinson declared an interest in 
minute 4 as they had worked with one of the applicants. 
 
Council Dave Stewart declared an interest in minute 4 as he had worked with 
two of the applicants. 

 
3. Exclusion of Public and Press 
 

To consider passing a resolution that, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972, the public and press be excluded from the meeting for 
the following item of business, namely minute item number 4, on the grounds 
that there is likely to be disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraphs 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act and in all the circumstances 
of the case, the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the 
public interest in disclosing the information. 
 

RESOLVED : 
 

THAT Exclusion of Public and Press would not be excluded from the meeting. 
  

Name of meeting APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE 

Date and time 10 JULY 2020 COMMENCING AT 5.30PM 

Venue MICROSOFT TEAMS MEETING 

Present Cllrs Dave Stewart (Chair), Stuart Hutchinson, Lora Peacey-
Wilcox, Chris Quirk, Brian Tyndall 

Officers Present Marie Bartlett, John Metcalfe, Claire Shand 

Page 5

Agenda Item 1



 

4. Report of the Director of Corporate Services 
 

Interviews had been undertaken with applicants and the Committee had been 
provided with information from stakeholders and other relevant information prior 
to their deliberation for the post. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 

i. THAT the appointments Committee recommend to Full Council on 15 
July 2020 that candidate 3 be offered the position of Assistant Director 
of Corporate Services and Monitoring Officer. 
 

ii. THAT Candidate 1 be offered the position of Assistant Director of 
Corporate Services and Monitoring Officer if candidate 3 did not accept 
the position. 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
CHAIRMAN 

Page 6



 

 
Purpose: For Decision 

 
    
 
 

Appointments and Employment 
Committee 

 
Date 
  
Title 
 
 
Report of 
 

 
WEDNESDAY 9 MARCH 2022 
 
APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR OF ADULT SOCIAL CARE AND 
HOUSING NEEDS 
 
CABINET MEMBER FOR ADULT SOCIAL CARE AND PUBLIC 
HEALTH AND THE CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY 
PROTECTION, DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION, HOUSING 
PROVISION AND HOUSING NEEDS  
 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1. Members are invited to approve the recruitment and permanent appointment of a 

Director of Adult Social Care and Housing Needs in accordance with the job 
description and person specification provided for the role. 

 
2. The post has been filled on an interim basis since September 2021 and given the 

expected changes in the delivery of health and care services over the next few 
years it is important to confirm a permanent appointment to the role as soon as 
possible.  This will allow the postholder sufficient time to give effect to the medium / 
long term planning for the services necessary to respond to these changes. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 

 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
4. The position of Director of Adult Social Services (DASS) is a statutory chief officer 

post, and the functional requirements of the role are set out in statutory guidance 
issued by the Department for Health in 2006. This provides that the DASS be 
accountable for the delivery of local authority social services functions listed in 
Schedule 1 of the Local Authority Social Services Act 1970 (as amended), other 
than those for which the Director of Children’s services is responsible. It also 
provides that the DASS should be directly accountable to the Chief Executive. 
Further details in relation to the role of the DASS are summarised in Appendix 1.  

 

3. It is recommended that the committee agree option 1 in this report and: 
 
Proceed to appoint a DASCHN in accordance with the job description and 
person specification as appended to this report 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



5. In 2017 the council also added the responsibility for housing needs to the 
responsibilities for the DASS role creating a post of Director of Adult Social Care 
and Housing Needs (DASHN).  This capitalised on the council’s unitary status to 
bring together functions that are closely aligned and can often be working with the 
same members of the community, but which are split in two tier areas where district 
councils are responsible for housing needs.  This approach has achieved much 
success in the better support for individuals from earlier identification of potential 
issues achieved thorough a single director accountability for “vulnerable adults”. 
 

6. The previous holder of the role of DASCHN left the council at the end of August 2021 
and the position has been filled on an interim basis by the Assistant Director of Social 
Care and Housing Needs since that time.  The assistant director role has been 
backfilled by a mix of external support and internal acting up arrangements. 
 

7. As the nation emerges from responding to the covid-19 pandemic it and the council 
need to consider how to recover from the impacts of the pandemic which have been 
especially great in the health and social care sectors. Part of the council’s recovery 
actions should be to appoint to the DASCHN role on a permanent basis as soon as 
possible.  This will be especially important given the future challenges faced by the 
sector, including but not limited: 
 

(a) Rebuilding the workforce capacity. 
(b) Changes to service access as provided for by the Health and Care Bill. 
(c) Greater integration of health and social care as required under the Health 

and Care Bill. 
(d) The reintroduction of Care Quality Commission (CQC) inspections of local 

authority adult social care services. 
(e) The ongoing need to plan and commission services in a covid-19 secure 

way. 
(f) The available budget envelope to meet increasing demands for services. 
 

8. The response to these and many other challenges facing the council require a 
medium to long term approach so that the council’s response is provided in a 
proportionate, structured and sustainable way. The response will require building 
strong and effective relationships with partners in the health, voluntary and 
independent care sectors. Many of these relationships will invest in the personal 
interactions between the DASCHN and the key leaders in these sectors. People will 
only want to invest their limited time and capacity in building these relationships if 
they are aware there will be a degree of longevity to them. 

 
9. The staff in the directorate of Adult Social Care and Housing Needs have been 

central to the council’s activities to protect the most vulnerable members of the 
community throughout the covid-19 pandemic; they have repeatedly gone above 
and beyond what has been asked of them to keep people safe. They too are now 
looking to the future leadership of the directorate to guide them through the 
challenges ahead and what it means for them personally and their services in 
particular. 
 

10. Attached at appendix 2 to this paper is the proposed job description and person 
specification for the role DASCHN. Members of the committee are asked to 
consider the appendices and confirm the recruitment process for the post can 
commence.  It is intended that, following a decision today, an appointment is made 
by the end of June 2022. 

 

Page 8



CORPORATE PRIORITIES AND STRATEGIC CONTEXT 
 
11. The DASCHN is the most senior officer in the council for taking forward the corporate 

priority to “place the health and wellbeing of residents at the centre of all we do”. 
Whilst this objective cuts across all council services, a member of the Corporate 
Management Team needs to ensure this is happening, this role is performed by the 
DASCHN. 

 
CONSULTATION 
 
12. The Leader and Deputy Leader of the council support the proposed action to start 

the recruitment process for a permanent appointment to the position of DASCHN 
 
FINANCIAL / BUDGET IMPLICATIONS 
 
13. The pay grade for this position was established when the council completed its major 

job evaluation exercise in 2015.  There have been no changes to the outcomes of 
that exercise since its completion, therefore the grade is established relative to all of 
the other rates of pay across the council. 

 
14. The role is graded at point 20 on the council’s pay scales with a salary of £105,914 

to £113,931 per annum (before the 2021 pay award is applied - this is still not agreed 
between employers and unions).  This is allowed for in the council’s current budgets. 

 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
15. The Appointments and Employment Committee is responsible for the appointment 

of a governance statutory chief officer or a director. Such appointment must be: 
 
(a) made on merit  
(b) subject to a job summary 
(c) subject to appropriate advertisement where the appointment is not an 

internal process 
 
16. The committee cannot make an offer of appointment to a candidate until it has 

confirmation that the Cabinet has no material objection to the proposed 
appointment. 

 
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY 
 
17. The council as a public body is required to meet its statutory obligations under the 

Equality Act 2010 to have due regard to eliminate unlawful discrimination, promote 
equal opportunities between people from different groups and to foster good relations 
between people who share a protected characteristic and people who do not share 
it.  The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment, marriage 
and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual 
orientation. 

 
18. The council’s, “aim is for our workforce to be truly representative of all sections of 

society and our customers, and for each employee to feel respected and able to give 
their best” (Equality, diversity and inclusion statement and guidance, 2021).  The 
recruitment and appointment process will be undertaken in accordance with this aim 
and the council’s published guidance. 

 

Page 9



OPTIONS 
 
19. There are a number of options for the committee to consider: 
 
Option 1:  Proceed to appoint a DASCHN in accordance with the job description and 

person specification in appendix 2 to this report.  
 
Option 2:  Proceed to appoint a DASCHN but with committee agreed variations to one or 

all of the job description and person specification in appendix 2 to this report.   
 
Option 3:  Defer the appointment of a DASCHN to reconsider other available options for 

the council to meet it statutory duties delivered through this role. 
 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
20. Any delays in recruiting and appointing to the DASCHN post on a permanent basis 

risk impacting on the council’s effective response to the challenges highlighted 
earlier in this report; especially those from the health and care bill and in recovering 
from the impacts of covid-19.  The job descriptions and person specification 
proposed in appendix 2 are considered appropriate to securing the most 
appropriate person to meet these challenges and lead the directorate. However, the 
annual personal review conversations between the postholder and the Chief 
Executive will establish what is expected of the postholder in any particular year, 
aligned to the corporate plan. 

 
21. Consideration of options for the council to meet its statutory responsibilities other 

than through a directly employed DASCHN is possible but the committee would 
want to be assured of the benefits of such an approach before reviewing the 
options.  The directorate of adult social care and housing needs is the council’s 
biggest spending department which therefore has the greatest impact on the 
council’s overall financial sustainability.  In addition, local relationships across the 
health and care sector are of immense importance to the effective delivery of 
services to the most vulnerable in the Island’s community. The committee would 
need to be assured that these relationships could be sustained in any approach 
taken other than through a permanent DASCHN. 

 
EVALUATION 
 
22. This is a pivotal time for the delivery of adult social care and housing needs 

services; the changes that are required by government in these services over the 
next few years are significant and need a careful and planned response from all 
partners across the health and care sectors. 

 
23. Such a response can only come from having a DASCHN that is employed on a 

permanent basis and therefore invested in building partnerships that will underpin 
the changes that have to be made for the good of the vulnerable in the Island’s 
community  
 

24. The appointment of a DASCHN on a permanent basis strengthens the capacity of 
the council’s corporate management team to plan across all service areas and 
respond to opportunities and challenges that require the capacity of the whole body 
corporate (such as in the covid-19 pandemic). 

 
 

Page 10



APPENDICES ATTACHED 
 
25. Appendix 1: Statutory responsibilities of local authorities in relation to adult social 

care (Source: Association of Directors of Adult Social Services). 
 
Appendix 2: Job Description and Person Specification for the role of Director of 
Adult Social Care and Housing Needs (DASCHN). 

 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
26. None 
 
 
Contact Point: John Metcalfe, Chief Executive,  821000 e-mail 
john.metcalfe@iow.gov.uk 
 

JOHN METCALFE 
Chief Executive  

(CLLR) KARL LOVE  
Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care and 

Public Health 
 
 

(CLLR) IAN STEPHENS  
Cabinet Member for Community 

Protection, Digital Transformation, 
Housing Provision and Housing Needs 

 

 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

Summary of the statutory responsibilities of Local Authorities in relation to adult 
social care and the statutory role of the DASS 

 
The following is a summary of the guidance issued by the Department of Health in 2006 on 
the role of the Director of Adult Social Services (DASS).  
 
The statutory responsibilities of Local Authorities in relation to adult social care  
 

 Chief Executives of local authorities with social services responsibilities should ensure 
that a DASS is in post  

 The local authority shall take steps to ensure that the post holder is given the necessary 
authority, is enabled/given the necessary resources to provide professional leadership 
(including delivering workforce planning) in social care and deliver the cultural change 

necessary to implement person‐centred services and to promote partnership working, 
and such other responsibilities as the local authority determines  

 The local authority shall ensure that the DASS is made accountable for the delivery of 
local authority social services functions listed in Schedule 1 of the Local Authority Social 
Services Act 1970 (as amended), other than those for which the Director of Children’s 
services is responsible. 

 Local authorities shall ensure that the DASS is directly accountable to the Chief 
Executive of the local authority and comparable in terms of seniority, with the Director of 
Children’s Services.  

 The Local Authority Social Services Act 1970 (as amended), allows local authorities to 
jointly appoint a single DASS to cover their local authority areas. The partnership 
arrangements provided for by the Health Act 1999 also enable joint funding of posts 
between a local authority and an NHS body.  

 A joint appointment of a person to a DASS post and a post in the NHS is therefore 
possible. Where such a joint appointment occurs the DASS must remain an employee 
of the local authority for the full range of social services responsibilities. In addition, local 
authorities may extend the DASS’s responsibilities to cover other local authority 
services and responsibilities (such as leisure, housing, transport and adult education). It 
is for local authorities themselves to determine whether to utilise/make use of these 
provisions given their particular circumstances.  

 The DASS is a politically restricted statutory chief officer post under Section 2 of the 
Local Government and Housing Act 1989 (as amended). This means that he or she 
may not be a Member of the local authority. As is the case with former Directors of 
Social Services, the appointment of the DASS is not a function of the executive. This 
means that the full council can take the decision, or may choose to delegate the 
decision.  

 
The statutory role of the DASS  
 
The DASS’s key leadership role is to deliver the local authority’s part in: 
 

 Improving preventative services and delivering earlier intervention  

 Managing the necessary cultural change to give people greater choice and control 
over services  

 Tackling inequalities and improving access to services  

 Increasing support for people with the highest levels of need  
 
There are seven key aspects to be included in the DASS’s remit:  

Page 13

Appendix 1



 

 
(i) Accountability for assessing local needs and ensuring availability and 

delivery of a full range of adult social services  
(ii) Professional leadership, including workforce planning  
(iii) Leading the implementation of standards  
(iv) Managing cultural change  
(v) Promoting local access and ownership and driving partnership working  
(vi) Delivering an integrated whole systems approach to supporting communities 
(vii) Promoting social inclusion and wellbeing  

 
 
Source : ADASS (February 2012) 
 
 
 

Page 14



 
Job Description and Person Specification for the role of Director of Adult Social Care 

and Housing Needs (DASCHN). 
 
JOB PURPOSE 
 

1. To act in the capacity of nominated Director of Adult Social Services and to fulfil the 
statutory responsibilities associated with this role.  

 
2. Set the overall direction and provide strategic leadership of the council’s adult social 

services and housing needs and shape the successful delivery of integrated and innovative 
service solutions.  
 

3. To secure the best possible outcomes for wellbeing for residents of the Isle of Wight as well 
as ensuring that vulnerable people are safeguarded, in line with legislation and within 
available resources.  
 

4. Develop and maintain key strategic relationships that optimise the commissioning and 
delivery of integrated solutions that serve the needs of the Island’s people and its 
communities, bringing about best value for every Island £1 spent.  
 

5. Bring about a culture of robust performance management, business acumen and 
commercial mindedness to services that have the potential to be delivered through a range 
of service delivery methods.  

 
SPECIFIC DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
 
Leadership:  
 

1. Lead the development and maintenance of key strategic relationships with external 
stakeholders in the public, private and voluntary sectors to optimise opportunities for developing 
a one Island approach to service delivery, reducing duplication and maximising best value for 
money.  
 

2. Develop and implement effective policy and strategy on all matters relating to Adult Social 
Services and housing needs and to lead on the integration of health and social care, driving 
through significant cultural change.  
 

3. Ensure that the care aspects of the Director of Adult Social Services role set out in the statutory 
guidance issued under section 7 of the Local Authority Social Services act of 1970 are fully 
discharged  
 

4. Contribute to the leadership of the organisation, ensuring a high calibre, well-motivated, 
effective and engaged workforce.  
 

5. Leading the development and implementation of occupational and professional standards 
across services.  
 

6. Be accountable for the assessment of local needs and ensuring availability and delivery of adult 
social services.  

 
Strategic direction:  
 

1. Radically transform the way services within the scope of the role are delivered, through 
consolidation, integration and co-ordination for the delivery of new operating models that secure 
efficiency savings and offer a better experience to those who need to use them.  
 

2. Working closely with the Director of Children’s Services and Director of Public Health to improve 
outcomes for Island residents.  
 

3. Be responsible for ensuring vulnerable adults on the Isle of Wight are safeguarded through 
robust multi-agency arrangements.  Page 15

Appendix 2



 
Policy advice:  
 

1. Act as the principal advisor to Executive Members and corporate management team on all 
matters in respect of adult social care and community wellbeing.  
 

2. Act as the principal point of contact (including for the Care Quality Commission) and ensure that 
information is provided as required by national agencies.  

 
Partnerships:  
 

1. Work with elected members in their role as community leaders by advising on building and 
fostering relationships across the local community to ensure that the needs of the Island 
community are articulated and their interests progressed to achieve improved outcomes for 
local people within the fiscal constraints that exist.  
 

2. Promote the image and reputation of the council by supporting members in building its influence 
through constructive relationships nationally and locally with private, public and voluntary sector 
organisations, ensuring that the Island secures the best possible deal for its residents.  
 

3. Work with partners and stakeholders to harness and develop the resources of the Island to 
develop policies and community plans which will benefit local people in line with the council’s 
aspirations and which makes best use of available resources.  

 
Operational Management:  
 

1. Hold accountability for the management of staff within the Adult Social Care and housing needs 
directorate. Develop a culture which demonstrates both a positive outlook and commitment to 
continuous improvement, in order to effectively meet the challenges in a time of financial 
constraint.  
 

2. Ensure the delivery of robust financial planning policies and procedures that allow the 
directorate and council to conduct its financial affairs effectively whilst maximising the potential 
for income generation, whilst operating within its means.  
 

3. In conjunction with heads of service, be responsible for developing a culture of collective and 
individual accountability for the overall performance management, risk management, people 
management and change management operations to ensure the capability of effectively 
delivering the Council's objectives.  
 

4. Promote the development of effective policies in response to the changing demands imposed 
by legislation, government and service demands.  
 

5. Take overall responsibility for the directorate’s risk and reputation management by ensuring it 
operates in an open, respectful, accountable and democratic manner.  

 
 
  

Page 16



PERSON SPECIFICATION 
 
KNOWLEDGE SKILLS AND EXPERIENCE 
 

1. Significant senior strategic leadership experience and proven record of achievement in 
translating organisational drivers into strategic objectives and sustainable longer term strategy 
across a portfolio of services within an organisation of comparable scope, size and complexity.,  
 

2. Proven leadership ability for developing and embedding vision and direction.  
 

3. Evidence of sound financial management skills and proven track record of accountability for 
significant budgets and ensuring the delivery of services within agreed resources. 

 
4. Evidence of continuing professional development that demonstrates up-to-date knowledge of 

legislation and best practice 
 

5. Extensive knowledge of the major issues facing local government, the national policy context, 
requirements and future direction for service provision.  
 

6. Evidence of developing and modelling a strong performance culture together with sound 
business and commercial acumen that has brought about demonstrable improvements in 
efficiency and value for money.  
 

7. Clear evidence of personal leadership capability and how this has impacted on taking services 
successfully through challenging situations that encourages trust and respect, is ethical and 
self-aware.  
 

8. Experience of developing strong links between professional groupings to bring together services 
linked by locality and liveability issues.  
 

9. Evidence of successful experience in leading radical transformation of services from inception 
through to delivery.  
 

10. Significant experience of creating, leading and sustaining partnerships both internally and 
externally to achieve shared objectives and synergies in service delivery. 
 

11. Authority and credibility to work effectively in a political environment that provides evidence of 
developing and sustaining positive relationships with portfolio holders and other members. 
 

12. Demonstration of successful delivery of integrated and co-ordinated location-based initiatives 
that have secured significant improvements to the local community. 
 

13. Experience in persuading a wide range of stakeholders to work together , encouraging an 
organisational focus on the needs of the community.  
 

14. Ability to manage multiple complex projects within statutory, constitutional and value for money 
requirements.  
 

15. Accepts accountability and holds others to account for their performance.  
 

 
QUALIFICATIONS  
 
Evidence of high intellectual capacity, which may include one or more of the following: 
  

 Educated to degree level or equivalent standard 

 A postgraduate qualification in a related subject or equivalent standard 

 Membership of an appropriate professional body  
 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	5 Appointment of Director of Adult Social Care and Housing Needs
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2


